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MEMORANDUM 

To: Committee on Joint Rules 

From: Speaker Jill Krowinski 

Date: January 22, 2025 

Subject: Proposed Crossover Dates 

________________________________________________________________________ 

(1)  All Senate/House bills must be reported out of the last committee of 

reference (including the Committees on Appropriations and Finance/Ways and 

Means, except as provided below in (2) and the exceptions listed below) on or 

before Friday, March 14, 2025, and filed with the Secretary/Clerk so they 

may be placed on the Calendar for Notice the next legislative day – Committee 

bills must be voted out of Committee by Friday, March 14, 2025. 

(2)  All Senate/House bills referred pursuant to Senate Rule 31 or House 

Rule 35(a) to the Committees on Appropriations and Finance/Ways and Means 

must be reported out by the last of those committees on or before Friday, 

March 21, 2025, and filed with the Secretary/Clerk so they may be placed on 

the Calendar for Notice the next legislative day. 

Exceptions to the foregoing deadlines include the major money bills 

(the general Appropriations bill (“The Big Bill”), the Transportation 

Capital bill, the Capital Construction bill, and the Fee/Revenue bills). 


